

## Silver Falls Kennel Club Minutes

May 23, 2018

GENERAL MEETING - Sizzler, Salem Oregon

Sandy Ray	Lee Schlenker	Carol Infranca	Michele Coburn
Tom Levy	Chris Levy	Lita Long	Lorene Jones
Scott Jones	Sally Lawson	Lyssa Jones	

Guests: Christine Cameron

Speaker: Chris Levy on Scentwork/Nosework

Meeting called to order 8:15 p.m., Quorum established

### **Meeting Minutes**

Minutes approved as corrected.

**President Report** Nominating committee was set at the last board meeting: Lorene Jones, Sally Lawson, Kim Anderson. Alternates Lita Long and Lee Schlenker. Letter from AKC Rally sent to the club.

**Secretary Report** nothing to report

**Treasurer Report** as distributed

### **Committee Report**

- Match Committee – (vacant chair) My Dog’s Gym has been booked Nov 11, 2018 for our second A match with rally/obedience.
- Conformation Class – (Lorene) Email went out concerning the use of the school or park. From the previous month, authorization was made to spend up to \$200 for 13 weeks beginning 6/4/18 to 8/22/18. Classes are held from 7-8pm
- Constitution & Bylaws – (Tom, Karen, Gary) last revision date needs to be added to the draft with change to be email to the membership for review prior to the ballot vote to be held at the June meeting.
- Membership – (Karen) not in attendance. No new application collected.
  - First Reading:
    - Christine Cameron
  - Second Reading:74
    - Shannon Kelly 8230 Crowley Rd, Rickreall OR 97371 (541)868-4292 email [shannon@chamrockkeeshonden.com](mailto:shannon@chamrockkeeshonden.com)
    - Teresa Cook 8170 Crowley Rd, Rickreall OR 97371 (541)913-5409 email [teresa@autopros.com](mailto:teresa@autopros.com)
  - A voice vote was called by President Levy, Ms. Kelly and Cook were both voted in by the membership.
- Policies – (Karen) not in attendance.
- Show Planning Committee – (no chair) Chris will send out a recruitment email
- Programs – (Sally L) trick dog has been suggested.
- Social Media – (Lorene) She is creating events for the facebook page for handling classes
- Webmaster – (Chris) nothing

### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

- Oxygen Masks for dogs – nothing additional at this time
- Canine Resources – Patty needs to get Chris information for web page.
- Barn Hunt Workshop – (Sandy) unable to get a workshop scheduled at this time.

- Volunteer needed to chair the next A/OA Rally match fall 2018.

### **New Business**

- Carol to check on locations to hold the annual meeting for July. Sally checking with Oregon Garden as a possible location.

Adjournment 8:50 p.m.

### **BRAGS**

Additional brags were reported but not submitted in writing for publication. Please email me for inclusion [LTDSHOWDOGS@YAHOO.COM](mailto:LTDSHOWDOGS@YAHOO.COM)

Respectfully,  
Sandy Ray

---